
 
 
 
 
 

Exhibit C 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

This page intentionally left blank. 

























1 

MINUTES  
Toro Land Use Advisory Committee  

Monday, February 12, 2024 
 
 
1. Meeting called to order by Weaver at 4:03 pm 

 
2. Roll Call 
 
 Members Present: 

Mueller, Gobets, Schwartz, Weaver, Bean 

 

 
 Members Absent: 

Keenan, McMurtrie, Pyburn 

 

 
3. Approval of Minutes: NONE 
 

A. NONE minutes 
 

Motion:  (LUAC Member's Name) 
 

Second:  (LUAC Member's Name) 
 

Ayes:  
 

Noes:  
 

Absent:  
 

Abstain:  
 
 
4. Public Comments:  The Committee will receive public comment on non-agenda items that are within the 

purview of the Committee at this time.  The length of individual presentations may be limited by the Chair. 
 

None 

 

 

 

 

 

 
5. Scheduled Item(s) 
 
 
 
 
 



2 

 
6. Other Items: None 
 
  

A)    
 

Motion:  (LUAC Member's Name) 
 

Second:  (LUAC Member's Name) 
 

Ayes:  
 

Noes:  
 

Absent:  
 

Abstain:  
 
 

B)    
 

Motion:  (LUAC Member's Name) 
 

Second:  (LUAC Member's Name) 
 

Ayes:  
 

Noes:  
 

Absent:  
 

Abstain:  
 
 
7. Meeting Adjourned: 4:58 pm 
 
 
Minutes taken by: Bean 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



3 

Action by Land Use Advisory Committee 
Project Referral Sheet 

 
Monterey County Housing & Community Development 

1441 Schilling Place 2nd Floor 
Salinas CA 93901 

(831) 755-5025 
 
Advisory Committee: Toro 
 
1.  Project Name: SARO RAYMUNDO & ANTONIA  

 File Number: PLN220037  
 Project Location: 334 SAN BENANCIO RD, SALINAS, CA 93908  

Assessor’s Parcel Number(s):  416-444-023-000  
 Project Planner: Kayla Nelson  

 Area Plan: Toro Area Plan  
 Project Description: Design Approval to allow construction of a 4,310 square foot single 

family dwelling with a 1,075 square foot attached four-car garage, 
276 square foot covered porch, 1,161 square foot covered patio, 797 
square foot detached accessory dwelling unit with an attached 380 
square foot storage room, 441 square foot two-car garage, 1,800 
square foot workshop and site improvements. Grading of 
approximately 997 cubic yards of cut and 997 cubic yards of fill.  

 
Was the Owner/Applicant/Representative present at meeting? YES X NO  
 
(Please include the names of the those present) 
 
Raymundo Saro, applicant; Sue Ventura,neighbor; Russell Hays, neighbor; Paul Fuge, neighbor; Planning  

Commissioner Amy Roberts. 

 

 
Was a County Staff/Representative present at meeting? Yes.   Kayla Nelson, Planner (Name) 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT: 
 

Name 

 
Site Neighbor? 

 
Issues / Concerns 

(suggested changes)  
YES NO 

Russell Hays X  Mr. Saro’s property and one other have rights 
to the shared well but the deed restriction 
prohibits an ADU. Saro dug an 800 ft deep 
replacement well. The owner of the other 
parcel (Scott) also dug a new well 600 ft 
deep.  They believe they have solved the 
water issue. 

Comments previously received from Walt 
Hamilton 

 X Height of the proposed house is higher than 
any neighbors. Concerns with noise and the 
possible operation of a construction business. 



4 

Barbara Cole in previous comments  X Concerned about noise, excessive number of 
buildings and truck damage to the narrow 
shared road. Nelson said that the County will 
require a construction management plan to 
control noise, timing and number of trips. 

 
LUAC AREAS OF CONCERN   
 

Concerns / Issues 
(e.g. site layout, neighborhood 

compatibility; visual impact, etc) 

Policy/Ordinance Reference  
(If Known) 

Suggested Changes -  
to address concerns  

(e.g. relocate; reduce height; move 
road access, etc)  

Weaver said that there were a number 
of concerned neighbors who 
commented and sent letters, at the 
previous hearing on 10/24/22. Weaver 
wondered if these neighbors had been 
notified by H&CD regarding this Toro 
LUAC hearing? He contacted them via 
email notifying them about this public 
meeting. None were aware of it except 
those within 300 ft who received 
letters.  The previous 7 who sent letters 
with concerns all responded that they 
had not been notified by H&CD and 
sent additional letters. At least one was 
out of the country at this time. Weaver 
further noted that he made a site visit 
to the location two days ago to refresh 
his memory and there was no notice of 
LUAC public hearing posted at the 
entrance to the common road or at the 
driveway to the site. 

 Those who commented previously 
should be notified by the County about 
subsequent meetings on the project, 
even if they are more than 300-ft 
away. It is a rural residential area. 
Planner Nelson agreed and didn’t 
know what happened that they were 
not.  
 
Planner said that with the drilling of 
the water well the application is now 
technically complete, with the 
approval from Environmental Health 
Bureau. 

Bean said that she sits on the County’s 
Groundwater Sustainability Agency 
Monterey Subbasin Committee and 
that the entire Corral de Tierra sub-
basin is in severe overdraft and the 
new deeper wells may impact the older 
shallower wells in the next drought. 

  

Gobets commented that the plan seems 
more like a compound than a private 
home. 

 Nelson states that the zoning is low 
density residential which allows all of 
the proposed buildings. 

 
ADDITIONAL LUAC COMMENTS  
 

Weaver said the zoning for this project is LDR/B-6, meaning no further property division, and with “D” for Design  

Control. It is the reason the application was referred to the LUAC. He said that the plans for total surface of the buildings, 

number of driveways splitting off from the main entrance all have impermeable surfaces totaling 19,791 sq.- ft This is  

very large and permeable surfaces should be used wherever possible. Weaver asked about the setback of the house from 



5 

the shared neighbor’s driveway. Is it at least 35 ft.? Planner and applicant both responded that yes it is over 35 ft. and  

about 50 ft. Weaver questioned the compatibility of the height of the main house with the neighboring houses which were  

required to be a maximum of 20-ft tall. This was the standard before before the County raised the height limit. Weaver  

provided a map from the Monterey County Assessor’s site that showed this applicant’s parcel surrounded by 7 contiguous  

parcels, all houses that date back to the 50’s, 60’s, 70’s. The comment letters submitted by neighbors had concerns  

regarding the overall mass and height of structures proposed.  At least one said the new structures would block her view.  

Weaver asked the applicant if the height and mass could be modified.   

Applicant Saro stated the ADU was for his son.  The 1800 s.f. accessory structure is for storage. Saro stated that there will  

be NO bathroom in the 1800 sf accessory structure.   The two-car garages on the main house and on the ADU are for his  

vehicles (both his work truck and other truck) and his son’s vehicle. The house is one-story but Saro stated he likes high  

walls. Weaver responded that a one-story with a twenty-foot limit would still allow for higher walls. Weaver asked if the  

project designer and Saro could lower the heights for neighborhood compatibility.  Saro agreed that the plans could be  

worked on. 

Weaver said he noted on the plan that exterior called for Behr paint in Pure White color. Weaver stated that the Toro Area  

Plan requires earth tone colors, tans, beiges, or greens, but not white.  Saro was agreeable to this. Weaver asked  

about a landscaping plan. Will the landscaping be native type plants that are drought tolerant? Saro agreed. He stated he  

wanted some pavers surrounding his house.  

This compound has the potential for light pollution.  Nelson says project must comply with County lighting rules  

protecting the night sky. 

Weaver asked if anyone knew how when this lot was created. It must have been a long time ago. No one present knew,  

but agreed it must be an old lot. 

Planner Nelson said a construction plan would be created as to the days and hours of construction operation regarding  

noise issues for the neighbors.  The lot immediately next to this has not had the approved construction started as yet. 

Planner stated that staff would coordinate the construction of the two projects on the shared private road. 

 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 

Motion by: Weaver (LUAC Member's Name) 
 

Second by: Schwartz (LUAC Member's Name) 
 

 Support Project as proposed 

X Support Project with changes  

1. Lower the main house height; 2. Lessen impervious surfaces; 3. Unobtrusive lighting - Use down lights; 4. 
Earthtone exterior colors for all buildings. 

 Continue the Item 

 Reason for Continuance:  

 
Continue to what date:  



6 

 
Ayes: 5  Gobets, Schwartz, Mueller, Weather, Bean 

 
Noes: 0 

 
Absent: 3  McMurtrie, Keenan, Pyburn 

 
Abstain: 0 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

This page intentionally left blank 




